Manuscript Division Division des manuscrits

ROSS, Alistair

MG 31, B 55

Finding Aid No. 1965 / Instrument de recherche no 1965

Prepared in 1994 by Richard Doré for the Economic and Scientific Archives Programme.

Préparée en 1994 par Richard Doré du programme des Archives économiques et scientifiques.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NVENTORY ENTRY	iii
PERSONAL AND BUSINESS FILES	1
FINANCIAL RECORDS	1
PROJECTS	2
Barrister House, Ottawa	2
Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre	3
Bogue Building	4
Coady Housing Co-operative, Ottawa	
Cornwall Non-Profit Housing	7
Day Care Centre, Ottawa	
Devonshire Public School, Ottawa	8
Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative, Nepean, Ont.	9
Meriline Court	
Congregation Notre Dame Residence, Ottawa	13
Ottawa Citizen Building	14
Ridgemont High School, Ottawa. Extension	16
Lebreton Flats Housing Project, Ottawa	17
Royal Bank of Canada Projects	
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA. MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS SPECIFICATIONS	23
S.T.E.P. (Systemized Terminal Expansion Program)	24
Transitway (Ottawa)	25
Woodline Office Park	
Federal Government Contracts	26

OTHER PROJECTS		. 30
----------------	--	------

INTRODUCTION

ROSS, Alistair

MG 31, B 55

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		PERSONAL AND BUSINESS FILES	
1	1	General Correspondence	n.d., 1974-1976
1	2	General Correspondence	1978-1979
1	3	General Correspondence	1979
1	4	Job Applicants. Correspondence, Resumés	1968, 1978- 1979
1	5	Ordre des Architectes du Québec. Correspondence, Rapports, Bulletins	1977-1979
1	6	Ordre des Architectes du Québec. Correspondence, Rapports, Bulletins	1979-1980
1	7	Ottawa Hydro Electric Commission. Service Regulations	1975
1	8	Prospective Jobs. Correspondence, Reports, Proposals	1977-1979
1	9	Prospective Jobs. Correspondence, Reports, Proposals	1980-1981
1	10	Royal Architectural Institute of Canada. Correspondence, Directory, Seminars	1977-1979
1	11	Royal Architectural Institute of Canada. Correspondence, Directory, Seminars	1979-1980
1	12	The Consortium. Correspondence, List of Projects	1979

FINANCIAL RECORDS

2	ROSS, Alistair	MG 31, B 55

		NO55, Alistan	MIG 31, D 33
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	13	Bank Statements, Reports	1970-1974
1	14	Bank Statements, Reports	1975-1976
1	15	Cheque Register	1975-1976
2	1	Ross, Allistair. Ledgers	1973-1976
2	2	Ross, Allistair. Ledgers	1977-1979
2	3	Ross, Allistair. Petty Cash Register	1972
2	4	Roviel Co. Ltd. Employees Earnings. Ledger	1973-1975
2	5	Roviel Co. Ltd. Employees Earnings. Ledger	1974-1976
2	6	Roviel Co. Ltd. Ledgers	1974-1976
2	7	Roviel Co. Ltd. Ledgers	1976-1977
2	8	Roviel Co. Ltd. Ledgers	1977-1978
2	9	Roviel Co. Ltd. Ledgers	1978-1979
		PROJECTS	
		Barrister House, Ottawa	
3	1	257-82 Barrister House. Specifications	n.d.
3	2	257-82 Barrister House. Specifications	1984
3	3	257-82 Barrister House. Change Orders. Reports	1984
3	4	257-82 Barrister House. City of Ottawa. Correspondence, Contracts, Permits	1983-1986
3	5	257-82 Barrister House. Client/Contractor. Correspondence. Pt. 1	1984
3	6	257-82 Barrister House. Client/Contractor. Correspondence. Pt. 2	1984

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
3	7	257-82 Barrister House. Client/Contractor. Correspondence	1985-1988
3	8	257-82 Barrister House. Consultants. Correspondence	1982-1985
3	9	257-82 Barrister House. Contemplated Change Orders. Reports	1984-1985
3	10	257-82 Barrister House. Field Reports	1984-1985
3	11	257-82 Barrister House. Correspondence	1983-1984
3	12	257-82 Barrister House. Correspondence	1984
3	13	257-82 Barrister House. Correspondence	1984-1985
4	1	257-82 Barrister House. Inspection Reports	1984-1985
4	2	257-82 Barrister House. Minutes of Meetings	1984
4	3	257-82 Barrister House. Minutes of Meetings	1984-1985
4	4	257-82 Barrister House. Reports, Notes	1983
		Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre, Gloucester, Ont.	
4	5	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Specifications (Annotated)	1987
4	6	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Deficiencies. Correspondence, Reports	1988
4	7	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Change Orders. Pt. 1	1987
4	8	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Change Orders. Pt. 2	1987
4	9	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Change Orders	1988
4	10	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Certificate of Payments	1987
4	11	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Certificate of Payments	1987-1988

4 ROSS, Alistair MG 31,

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
4	12	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. City of Gloucester. Correspondence	1987-1989
5	1	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Consultants. Correspondence	1986-1987
5	2	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Consultants. Correspondence	1987-1988
5	3	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Contemplated Change Orders	1987
5	4	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Contemplated Change Orders	1987-1988
5	5	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Contract	1986
5	6	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Contractors. Correspondence	1986-1989
5	7	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Field Reports	1987
5	8	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Final Certificates	1988
5	9	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. General Correspondence	1987
5	10	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Inspection Reports	1987-1988
5	11	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Meetings. Minutes, Notes	1987
5	12	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Meetings. Minutes, Notes	1987-1988
5	13	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Minutes of Meetings	1987-1988
5	14	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Site Instructions. Reports	1987-1988
5	15	304-86 Bearbrook Court Retirement Centre. Tests. Reports	1986-1987
		Bogue Building, Ottawa	
6	1	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	1972-1973
6	2	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	1973

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
6	3	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	Feb. 1975
6	4	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	March 1975
6	5	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications. Pt. 1	April 1975
6	6	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications. Pt. 2	April 1975
6	7	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications. Pt. 1	May 1975
6	8	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications. Pt. 2	May 1975
7	1	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	June 1975
7	2	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	AugSept. 1975
7	3	116-74 Bogue Building. Specifications	SeptNov. 1975
7	4	116-74 Bogue Building. Addenda. Correspondence	1975
7	5	116-74 Bogue Building. Contract Award Letters	1975
7	6	116-74 Bogue Building. Canlab. Correspondence, Quotations	1974-1975
7	7	116-74 Bogue Building. Contemplated Change Orders. Correspondence, Reports	1975-1976
7	8	116-74 Bogue Building. Cost Estimates. Correspondence, Notes	1974-1976
7	9	116-74 Bogue Building. Contractors. Correspondence	1975-1976
7	10	116-74 Bogue Building. Deficiency Lists	1976
7	11	116-74 Bogue Building. Department of Public Works. Correspondence	1974-1975
7	12	116-74 Bogue Building. Department of Public Works. Correspondence	1975-1976
8	1	116-74 Bogue Building. Department of Public Works. Correspondence	1976-1978

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
8	2	116-74 Bogue Building. Inspection Reports	1975-1976
8	3	116-74 Bogue Building. J.L. Richards & Associates. Correspondence, Reports	1974-1975
8	4	116-74 Bogue Building. J.L. Richards & Associates. Correspondence, Reports	1975-1976
8	5	116-74 Bogue Building. J.L. Richards & Associates. Correspondence, Reports	1976-1977
8	6	116-74 Bogue Building. McRostie, Genest, Middlemiss & Associates. Correspondence	1975
8	7	116-74 Bogue Building. McRostie, Genest, Middlemiss & Associates. Report on Subsurface Investigation	1975
8	8	116-74 Bogue Building. Meetings. Minutes	1974-1975
8	9	116-74 Bogue Building. Meetings. Minutes	1976-1977
8	10	116-74 Bogue Building. Powers Regulatory Co. Engineering Data	1975
8	11	116-74 Bogue Building. Regulatory Information. Correspondence, Notes	1974-1975
8	12	116-74 Bogue Building. Technical Brochures	1974
8	13	116-74 Bogue Building. Tenders. Correspondence	1975
8	14	116-74 Bogue Building. Users Requirements. Correspondence, Meetings, Notes	1974-1975
		Coady Housing Co-operative, Ottawa	
9	1	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Specifications	n.d., 1978
9	2	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Alf Seto & Associates. Correspondence, Certificate of Inspection	1978-1980
9	3	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Central Mortgage Housing Corporation. Correspondence	1976-1977
9	4	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Certificates of Payment	1978-1979

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	5	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Change Order	1978
9	6	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. City of Ottawa. Correspondence, Applications	1977-1978
9	7	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Correspondence	1975-1979
9	8	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Correspondence	1980-1981
9	9	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Correspondence, Reports, Applications	1976-1979
9	10	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Correspondence, Reports, Applications	1979-1980
9	11	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Estimates	1977-1978
9	12	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Field Reports	1978
9	13	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Minutes of Meetings, Reports	1977-1979
9	14	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. Miscellaneous. Brochure, By-Laws, Clippings	n.d., 1974-1978
9	15	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. R.J. Nicol Construction. Correspondence	1977-1978
9	16	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. R.J. Nicol Construction. Correspondence	1978
9	17	162-77 Coady Housing Co-operative. R.J. Nicol Construction. Correspondence	1978-1982
		Cornwall Non-Profit Housing	
9	18	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Specifications	1987
10	1	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Specifications	1987-1988
10	2	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Specifications	1988
10	3	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Specifications	1991

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
10	4	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. CMHC. Ontario Ministry of Housing. Correspondence	1987-1988
10	5	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Change Orders. Reports	1987-1988
10	6	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. City of Cornwall. Correspondence	1987-1988
10	7	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Clients. Correspondence	1986-1989
10	8	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Consultants. Correspondence	1987-1988
10	9	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Contracts. Agreements, Tenders, Notes	1986-1988
10	10	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Deficiencies. Correspondence, Reports	1988
10	11	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Deficiencies. Correspondence, Reports	1988-1989
10	12	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Inspection Reports	1987-1988
10	13	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Ménard Structures (Canada) Ltd. Correspondence	1987-1989
10	14	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Minutes of Meetings	1987-1988
10	15	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Miscellaneous. Correspondence, Brochures, Notes	1986-1989
10	16	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Site Instructions	1988
10	17	303-86 Cornwall Non-Profit Housing. Tests. Subsurface Investigation	1987
		Day Care Centre, Ottawa	
11	1	135-75 Day Care Centre. Specifications. Pt. 1	n.d.
11	2	135-75 Day Care Centre. Specifications. Pt. 2	n.d.
11	3	135-75 Day Care Centre. Correspondence, Reports	1975-1976

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	4	135-75 Day Care Centre. Day Care Nursaries Act and Regulations. Guidelines for Day Care Centres	1965-1971
11	5	135-75 Day Care Centre. General Correspondence. Pt. 1	1972
11	6	135-75 Day Care Centre. General Correspondence. Pt. 2	1972
11	7	135-75 Day Care Centre. Miscellaneous. Correspondence, Brochures, Notes. Pt. 1	1972
11	8	135-75 Day Care Centre. Miscellaneous. Correspondence, Brochures, Notes. Pt. 2	1972
		Devonshire Public School, Ottawa	
11	9	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Specifications	1975
11	10	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Specifications. Addendum	1975
11	11	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Bulletins, Change Orders	1974-1975
11	12	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Cartier-MacDonald Construction Ltd. Correspondence	1975-1976
11	13	122-74 Devonshire Public School. City of Ottawa. Land Surveyor. Correspondence	1974-1975
11	14	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Clemann, Large, Paterson and Associates. Correspondence	1975-1976
11	15	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Field and Inspection Reports, Deficiency Lists	1975-1976
11	16	122-74 Devonshire Public School. General Correspondence	1975-1976
11	17	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Gowling & Henderson Barristers and Solicitors. Correspondence	1974-1976
11	18	122-74 Devonshire Public School. McRostie Genest Middlemiss and Associates. Correspondence	1974-1975

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	19	122-74 Devonshire Public School. McRostie Genest Middlemiss and Associates. Report on Subsurface Investigation	1974
11	20	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Minutes of Meetings	1975
11	21	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Miscellaneous Expenses	1974-1975
11	22	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Ontario Fire Marshall. Regional Health Unit. Correspondence	1975
11	23	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Ottawa Board of Education. Correspondence	1974-1976
11	24	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Progress and Payment Certificates	1974-1976
11	25	122-74 Devonshire Public School. Roy Allen and Associates. Correspondence	1974-1975
		Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative, Nepean, Ont.	
12	1	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Specifications	1985
12	2	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. CMHC. Correspondence, Reports	1985-1986
12	3	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. City of Nepean. correspondence, Application	1985-1987
12	4	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Clients. Correspondence	1985-1987
12	5	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Consultants. Correspondence	1985-1987
12	6	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Contemplated Change Orders. Correspondence, Reports	1985-1986
12	7	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Contractors. Correspondence	1985-1986
12	8	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Contractors. Correspondence	1986-1987
12	9	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Deficiencies. Correspondence, Lists. Pt. 1	1987

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
12	10	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Deficiencies. Correspondence, Lists. Pt. 2	1987
12	11	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Field Reports	1986-1987
12	12	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Final Certificates	1986-1987
12	13	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Ideal Plumbing Supplies (Ottawa). Specifications	1985
12	14	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Inspection Reports	1985-1986
12	15	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Miscellaneous. Correspondence, Reports, Tenders	1983-1985
13	1	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Miscellaneous. Correspondence, Reports, Tenders	1985-1986
13	2	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. R.J. Nicol Construction Ltd. Minutes of Meetings	1985-1986
13	3	272-84 Eileen Tallman Housing Co-Operative. Tests. Correspondence, Reports	1986
		Meriline Court, Ottawa	
13	4	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Specifications	1974-1976
13	5	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Bulletins, Change Orders	1975
13	6	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. City of Ottawa. Regulatory. Correspondence	1974-1975
13	7	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. General Correspondence	1974-1975
13	8	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Goodkey, Weadmark & Associates. Correspondence	1974-1975
13	9	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Inspection Reports	1974-1976
13	10	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Minutes of Meetings	1974-1975

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
13	11	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Minutes of Meetings	1975-1976
13	12	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence, Reports. Pt. 1	1975
13	13	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence, Reports. Pt. 2	1975
13	14	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Soloway, Wright, Houston, Greenberg, O'Grady, Morin Barristers Solicitors. Correspondence	1974-1975
13	15	120-74 Meriline Court. Phase I. Technical Report	1975
13	16	144-76 Meriline Court. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1976-1977
13	17	144-76 Meriline Court. Miscellaneous Correspondence	1976
13	18	144-76 Meriline Court. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1976
13	19	144-76 Meriline Court. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1976-1978
13	20	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Specifications	1980
13	21	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Change Notices. Correspondence, Reports	1980-1981
14	1	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Minutes of Meetings	JanJune 1980
14	2	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Minutes of Meetings	July-Oct. 1980
14	3	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Miscellaneous Correspondence	1979-1980
14	4	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase II. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1979-1981
14	5	214-79 Meriline Court. Phase III. City of Ottawa. Orders and Regulations	1981
14	6	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Specifications	1982
14	7	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Consultants. Correspondence	1981-1982
14	8	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Contemplated Change Notices	1981-1982

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
14	9	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Minutes of Meetings	1981-1982
14	10	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1981
14	11	223-80 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1981-1982
14	12	243-81 Meriline Court. Phase IV. Correspondence	1977-1982
14	13	277-84 Meriline Court. Phase V. Specifications	n.d.
14	14	277-84 Meriline Court. Phase V. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1984-1987
14	15	277-84 Meriline Court. Phase V. Contemplated Change Notices	1986-1987
14	16	277-84 Meriline Court. Phase V. Inspection Reports	1986-1987
14	17	290-85 Meriline Court. Parking Structure. Specifications	1986
14	18	290-85 Meriline Court. Parking Structure. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1986-1988
14	19	290-85 Meriline Court. Parking Structure. Client. Correspondence	1985-1988
14	20	290-85 Meriline Court. Parking Structure. Consultants. Correspondence	1986
14	21	Meriline Court. Phase VI. Specifications	1987
14	22	Meriline Court. Phase VI. Specifications	1987-1988
15	1	Meriline Court. Phase VI. Specifications	1988
15	2	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Specifications	n.d.
15	3	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Specifications	1987-1990
15	4	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1987-1991
15	5	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Client/Contractor. Correspondence	1987-1989
15	6	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Client/Contractor. Correspondence	1990-1991

14 ROSS	, Alistair MG	31, B 55
KUSS:	, Alistair NiG	31, D 33

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
15	7	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Consultants. Correspondence, Reports	1987-1991
15	8	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Deficiencies. Correspondence	1991
15	9	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Inspection Reports	1988-1990
15	10	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Inspection Reports	1990-1991
15	11	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Minutes of Meetings	1987-1990
15	12	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Minutes of Meetings	1990-1991
15	13	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Report on Subsurface Investigation	1988
15	14	317-87 Meriline Court. Phase VII. Ron Engineering and Construction. Roofing Specifications	1988
		Congregation Notre Dame Residence, Ottawa	
16	1	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications	1965
16	2	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications. Pt. 1	1974
16	3	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications. Pt. 2	1974
16	4	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications. Pt. 3	1974
16	5	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications. Pt. 4	1974
16	6	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Specifications. Pt. 5	1974
16	7	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Comac Construction Co. Correspondence	1974-1976
16	8	111-74 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Addition. Meetings. Correspondence, Reports	1974-1975
16	9	219-80 Congregation Notre Dame Residence. Dining Room Addition. Correspondence, Contracts, Specifications	1980-1981

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		Ottawa Citizen Building	
17	1	Ottawa Citizen Building. Olympia & York. Specifications for Ottawa Citizen Building. Pt. 1	1972
17	2	Ottawa Citizen Building. Olympia & York. Specifications for Ottawa Citizen Building. Pt. 2	1972
17	3	Ottawa Citizen Building. Olympia & York. Specifications for Ottawa Citizen Building. Addendum no. 2. Pt. 1	1972
17	4	Ottawa Citizen Building. Olympia & York. Specifications for Ottawa Citizen Building. Addendum no. 2. Pt. 2	1972
17	5	Ottawa Citizen Building. Olympia & York. Ottawa Citizen Site. Final Report on Subsurface Conditions	1971
17	6	Ottawa Citizen Building. Minor Variance Application re the Citizen Building. Correspondence, By-Laws	1976
17	7	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Specifications	1976
17	8	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1976
17	9	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Correspondence	1976
17	10	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Consultants. Correspondence	1976-1977
17	11	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Goodkey Weedmark & Associates. Correspondence	1976-1977
17	12	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Meetings	1975-1977
17	13	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Ink Room Addition. Reports	1976-1977
17	14	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Truck Wash. Specifications	1976
17	15	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Truck Wash. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1976

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
17	16	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Truck Wash. Contemplated. Change Orders	1976-1977
17	17	148-76 Ottawa Citizen Building. Truck Wash. Correspondence, Brochures, Reports	1976-1977
17	18	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Specifications	n.d.
18	1	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Specifications	1977-1978
18	2	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Specifications	1978-1979
18	3	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1977-1980
18	4	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Contemplated Change Orders, Change Orders	1978-1979
18	5	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Correspondence, Agreement, Reports	1978-1979
18	6	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Consultants. Correspondence	1977-1979
18	7	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. General Correspondence, Meetings	1977-1978
18	8	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. General Correspondence Meetings	1979-1980
18	9	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Olympia and York. Correspondence	1977-1978
18	10	176-77 Ottawa Citizen Building. Office Addition. Olympia and York. Correspondence	1978-1979
18	11	228-81 Ottawa Citizen Building. Parking and Driveway. Drawings. Correspondence	1980-1981
18	12	248-82 Ottawa Citizen Building. Parking Rearrangement. General Correspondence	1982-1987

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
18	13	248-82 Ottawa Citizen Building. Parking Rearrangement. Expenses	1982
18	14	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. City of Ottawa. Correspondence, Agreements, Reports	1979-1984
18	15	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. City of Ottawa. Correspondence, Agreements, Reports	1984-1987
18	16	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. Consultants. Correspondence	1983-1984
18	17	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. Contractors. Correspondence	1984
18	18	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. Minutes of Meetings	1983-1984
18	19	268-83 Ottawa Citizen Building. Mail Room Addition. Miscellaneous Reports	1978, 1984
		Ridgemont High School, Ottawa. Extension	
19	1	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 1	1973
19	2	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 2	1973
19	3	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 3	1973
19	4	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 4	1973
19	5	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 5	1973
19	6	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Specifications. Pt. 6	1973
19	7	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Consultants. Payments. Correspondence	1973-1974
19	8	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Contemplated Change Orders	n.d., 1973
19	9	101-74 Ridgemont High School. General Correspondence	1973-1975
19	10	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Inspection and Site Reports	1973-1974

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
19	11	101-74 Ridgemont High School. J. Lunde & Association Ltd. Correspondence	1973-1974
19	12	101-74 Ridgemont High School. John D. Paterson & Associates. Correspondence, Reports	1973
19	13	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Minutes of Meetings	1973-1974
19	14	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Ottawa Board of Education. Agreement	1973
19	15	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Ottawa Construction Management Services. Correspondence, Report	1973-1974
19	16	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Regulatory Correspondence	1973-1974
19	17	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Research Material. Articles, Reports	n.d., 1972
19	18	101-74 Ridgemont High School. Research Material. Articles, Reports	n.d., 1973
		Lebreton Flats Housing Project, Ottawa	
20	1	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. CMHC. Correspondence, Meetings, Proposals	1979-1980
20	2	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1978-1979
20	3	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. Correspondence, Specifications, Reports	1978-1979
20	4	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. Deficiency Lists	1979-1980
20	5	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Reports, Meetings	1978-1979
20	6	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Reports, Meetings	1979-1980
20	7	206-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel VI. R.J. Nicol Contruction. Correspondence, Reports	1978-1980

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
20	8	211-79 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel II. City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1979-1980
20	9	211-79 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel II. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Brochures, Reports	1978-1980
20	10	211-79 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel II. R.J. Nicol Construction. Correspondence	1979-1981
20	11	Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Parcel IX. Tompkins Housing Co-Operative Specifications	1980
		Royal Bank of Canada Projects	
21	1	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Specifications. Pt. 1	1975
21	2	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Specifications. Pt. 2	1975
21	3	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Correspondence	1974-1975
21	4	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Correspondence	1975
21	5	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Correspondence	1975-1980
21	6	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Reports	1975-1976
21	7	123-74 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Carleton Place Branch. Reports, Survey, Change Orders	1975-1976
21	8	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Specifications	1976
21	9	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Specifications	1976-1977

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
21	10	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Specifications. Addenda	1977
21	11	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Demolition. Specifications	1976
21	12	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Contemplated Change Orders	1977
21	13	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Contractors. Correspondence	1976-1977
21	14	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Contracts. Correspondence, Certificats of Payments	1976-1977
21	15	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Correspondence	1976-1978
21	16	147-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Smiths Falls Branch. Tenders. Correspondence, Submissions	1976-1977
22	1	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Specifications	1976-1977
22	2	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Specifications	1977
22	3	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Certificates of Payment	1976-1977
22	4	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Change Orders	1977
22	5	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Concrete Reports	1976-1977
22	6	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Correspondence	1976-1978
22	7	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Herbert Brune Construction. Correspondence	1976-1977
22	8	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Meetings	1976-1977
22	9	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Miscellaneous Correspondence	1976-1977

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
22	10	155-76 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Bells Corners Branch. Tenders. Correspondence, Submissions	1976-1977
22	11	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. Specifications	1978-1987
22	12	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. City of Ottawa. Correspondence, Applications	1987-1988
22	13	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. Client, Correspondence	1987-1988
22	14	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. Consultants. Correspondence	1987-1989
22	15	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. Contractors. Correspondence	1987-1988
22	16	311-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Royal Bank Centre, Ottawa. Expenses	1987-1989
22	17	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Specifications	1987
22	18	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Client. Correspondence	1987-1990
22	19	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Consultants. Correspondence	1987-1988
22	20	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Contractors. Correspondence, Report	1987
22	21	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Expenses	1990
22	22	313-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Ottawa Branches. Miscellaneous Information	1989-1990
22	23	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall and Barrhaven Branches. Specifications	1987
22	24	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Client. Correspondence, Report	1987

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
22	25	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Consultant. Correspondence	1987-1989
22	26	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Contemplated Change Orders	1988
22	27	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Contracts	1988
22	28	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Deficiencies	1987-1988
22	29	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Expenses	1988
22	30	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Frecon Construction. Correspondence	1988
22	31	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Site Instructions	1987
22	32	318-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Tompkins Mall Branch, Orleans. Change Orders	1988
23	1	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Specifications	1988
23	2	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Change Orders	1988
23	3	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Correspondence, Applications	1987
23	4	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Client. Correspondence	1987-1988
23	5	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Consultant. Correspondence	1987-1988
23	6	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Contemplated Change Notice	1988
23	7	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Contract, Correspondence, Tenders	1987-1988

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
23	8	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Contractor. Correspondence	1987-1988
23	9	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Expenses	1988
23	10	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Final Certificates	1988
23	11	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Minutes of Meetings	1988
23	12	321-87 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Barrhaven Mall Branch. Nepean, (Ont.). Site Instructions	1988
23	13	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Specifications	1989
23	14	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Batten, Sears and Associates Inspection Reports	1989
23	15	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Change Orders	1989
23	16	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Certificates of Payment	1989
23	17	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Client	1988-1989
23	18	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Consultants. Correspondence	1989
23	19	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Contemplated Change Orders	1989
23	20	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Contractors. Correspondence	1989
23	21	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Contracts, Tenders	1989
23	22	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Correspondence, Reports, Notes	1989

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
23	23	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Deficiency List	1989
23	24	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Expenses	1989
23	25	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Field Reports	1989
23	26	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Final Certificates	1989
23	27	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Minutes of Meetings	1989
23	28	334-88 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Iroquois (Ont.) Branch. Site Instructions	1989
23	29	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Specifications	1989
23	30	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Change Orders	1989
23	31	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Client	1988-1990
23	32	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Consultants. Correspondence	1989-1991
23	33	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Contractors. Correspondence	1989
23	34	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Deficiencies List	1989
23	35	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Expenses	1989-1990
23	36	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Minutes of Meetings	1989
23	37	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Reports	1989

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
23	38	349-89 Royal Bank of Canada Projects. Alexandria Shopping Centre Branch. Site Instructions	1989
		ROYAL BANK OF CANADA. MISCELLANEOUS PROJECTS SPECIFICATIONS	
24	1	Royal Bank of Canada. Corporate Signage Specifications	1988
24	2	Royal Bank of Canada. General Electrical and Mechanical Specifications	1988
24	3	Royal Bank of Canada. Kiosk Information and Specifications	1990
24	4	Royal Bank of Canada. Miscellaneous Equipment. Specifications	1988
24	5	Royal Bank of Canada. Premises Provisions for the Disabled. Memorandum and Specifications	1990
24	6	Royal Bank of Canada. Security Equipment. Specifications	1989
24	7	Royal Bank of Canada. Bank and Queen St. Branch, Ottawa. Specifications	1990
24	8	Royal Bank of Canada. Bank and Somerset St. Branch, Ottawa. Specifications	1988
24	9	Royal Bank of Canada. Centerpointe Branch, Nepean (Ont.). Specifications	1990
24	10	Royal Bank of Canada. Gatineau West Branch. Correspondence	1980
24	11	Royal Bank of Canada. Kinburn (Ont.) Branch. Correspondence	1976
24	12	Royal Bank of Canada. Lester B. Pearson Branch, Ottawa. Specifications	1989
24	13	Royal Bank of Canada. Mallorn Pavillion Branch, Nepean (Ont.). Specifications	1989
24	14	Royal Bank of Canada. Montreal Road and St-Laurent Branch, Ottawa. Correspondence	1977-1978
24	15	Royal Bank of Canada. Perth (Ont.) Branch. Specifications	1985
24	16	Royal Bank of Canada. Pointe Gatineau (Qué.) Branch. Tenders	1976

26		ROSS, Alistair	MG 31, B 55
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
24	17	Royal Bank of Canada. Riverside and Brookfield St. Branch, Ottawa. Correspondence	1977
24	18	Royal Bank of Canada. Rockliffe Branch, Ottawa. Specifications	1990
25	1	Royal Bank of Canada. Rockwood (Ont.) Branch. Specifications	1984
25	2	Royal Bank of Canada. St. Laurent and Industrial Road Branch, Ottawa. Specifications	1990
25	3	Royal Bank of Canada. Touraine (Québec) Branch. Specifications	1976
		S.T.E.P. (Systemized Terminal Expansion Program)	
25	4	233-81 STEP Program. Specifications. Number 60, 100	n.d.
25	5	233-81 STEP Program. Specifications. Number 160, 240	n.d.
25	6	233-81 STEP Program. Standard Designs. Specifications	1982
25	7	233-81 STEP Program. Consultants. Correspondence	1981-1986
25	8	233-81 STEP Program. Correspondence, Agreements, Reports	1981-1985
25	9	233-81 STEP Program. Draft Report	1980
25	10	233-81 STEP Program. Minutes of Meetings	1985
25	11	233-81 STEP Program. Model Preliminary Designs	1986
25	12	233-81 STEP Program. Model Preliminary Designs	1985-1986
25	13	233-81 STEP Program. Transport Canada. Correspondence	1980-1986

Transitway (Ottawa)

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
26	1	Transitway. Regional Municipality of Ottawa - Carleton, Transportation Department. Specification for Construction of Transitway Maintenance Depot. Pt. 1	1987
26	2	Transitway. Regional Municipality of Ottawa - Carleton, Transportation Department. Specification for Construction of Transitway Maintenance Depot. Pt. 2	1987
26	3	Transitway. Regional Municipality of Ottawa - Carleton, Transportation Department. Specification for Construction of Transitway Maintenance Depot. Pt. 3	1987
26	4	Transitway. Regional Municipality of Ottawa - Carleton, Transportation Department. Central Area Transitway Campus Station. Information for Tenders	1985
26	5	Transitway. OC Transpo. Information and Guidance Systems. Final Report	1982
26	6	232-81 Southwest Transitway. Specifications	n.d.
26	7	232-81 Southwest Transitway. Correspondence	1981-1983
26	8	232-81 Southwest Transitway. Minutes of Meetings	1982
26	9	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Specifications	1983
26	10	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. City of Ottawa Correspondence	1983-1988
26	11	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Consultants. Correspondence	1983-1987
26	12	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Contracts. Correspondence	1987
26	13	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Correspondence	1983-1988
27	1	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Correspondence, Agreements	1983-1987
27	2	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Estimates	1986-1987
27	3	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Minutes of Meetings	1983, 1986- 1987

28		ROSS, Alistair	MG 31, B 55
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
27	4	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Reports, Specifications	1986-1987
27	5	264-83 Bayview Transitway Garage. Soil Investigation	1983
		Woodline Office Park, Nepean, Ont.	
27	6	Woodline Office Park. Alistair Ross Architect. Specifications	n.d., 1986
27	7	Woodline Office Park. Goodkey, Weedmark and Associates. Specifications. Pt. 1	1984
27	8	Woodline Office Park. Goodkey, Weedmark and Associates. Specifications. Pt. 2	1984
27	9	Woodline Office Park. Ron Engineering and Construction. Roofing Specifications	1986-1987
27	10	234-81 Woodline Office Park. City of Nepean. Correspondence	1987
27	11	234-81 Woodline Office Park. Clients and Contractors. Correspondence	1981-1986
27	12	234-81 Woodline Office Park. Client and Contractors. Correspondence	1987-1989
27	13	234-81 Woodline Office Park. Consultants. Correspondence	1981-1989
27	14	277-84 Woodline Office Park. Specifications	1985-1986
28	1	277-84 Woodline Office Park. Clients and Contractors. Correspondence	1982-1984
28	2	277-84 Woodline Office Park. Clients and Contractors. Correspondence	1986-1987
28	3	277-84 Woodline Office Park. Minutes of Meetings	1986-1987

Federal Government Contracts

1984

277-84 Woodline Office Park. Report on Subsurface Investigation

28

4

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
28	5	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Correspondence	1975
28	6	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Department of Public Works. Correspondence	1975
28	7	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Goodkey Weedmark and Associates. Correspondence	1975
28	8	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Minutes of Meetings	1975
28	9	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Report on Foundation Conditions	1973
28	10	121-75 Conference Centre (Ottawa). Robert Halsall and Associates. Correspondence	1975
28	11	131-75 National Capital Commission Building (Ottawa). Specifications. Pt. 1	n.d.
28	12	131-75 National Capital Commission Building (Ottawa). Specifications. Pt. 2	n.d.
28	13	131-75 National Capital Commission Building (Ottawa). Correspondence, Specifications, Reports	1975-1977
28	14	181-77, 182-77, 183-77 Postal Station "B" (Ottawa). Handicap Ramp. Correspondence, Specifications.	1977-1978
28	15	193-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Conference Centre (Ottawa). Extension. Specifications	1973
28	16	193-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Conference Centre (Ottawa). North Wing Modifications. Correspondence, Agreements, Reports	1978-1979
28	17	202-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Supply Centre Administration (Ottawa). Specifications, Tenders. Pt. 1	1978
29	1	202-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Supply Centre Administration (Ottawa). Specifications, Tenders. Pt. 2	1978
29	2	202-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Supply Centre Administration (Ottawa). Specifications	1979-1981

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
29	3	202-78Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Supply Centre Administration (Ottawa). Clemann, Loge, Patterson and Associates Specifications	[1978]
29	4	202-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Supply Centre Administration (Ottawa). Correspondence, Agreement	1976-1979
29	5	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Repairs to the Pedium. Specifications	1981
29	6	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Repairs to the Podium. Clients. Correspondence	1980-1983
29	7	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Repairs to the Podium. Consultants. Correspondence	1981-1982
29	8	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Repairs to the Podium. Contemplated Change Orders	1981-1982
29	9	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Reparis to the Podium. Minutes of Meetings	1981-1982
29	10	227-80 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Repairs to the Podium. Contractors. Correspondence	1981-1982
29	11	236-81 Environment Health Laboratory (Ottawa). Repairs to the Podium. Correspondence, Report	1981
29	12	237-81 Sir Alexander Campbell Building, Annex "C" (Ottawa), Modifications. Specifications, Correspondence	1982
29	13	237-81 Sir Alexander Campbell Building, Annex "C" (Ottawa). Modifications. Minutes of Meetings	1981-1982
29	14	239-81 Booth Building (Ottawa). Exterior Wall Repairs. Correspondence	1981-1987
29	15	240-81 Saxe and Nelms Building (Ottawa). Specifications, Correspondence	1981
29	16	242-81 1010 Somerset St. (Ottawa). New Glazing. Correspondence, Brochure	1981
29	17	244-81 Experimental Farm (Ottawa). Agronomy Service Building. Specifications, Correspondence	1981-1986

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
29	18	258-82 Brooke Claxton Building (Ottawa). Lobby Gill Repair. Specifications, Correspondence	1982-1983
29	19	259-82 Consumers and Corporate Affairs Standards Laboratory (Ottawa). Correspondence, Meeting	1981-1983
29	20	267-83 R.C.M.P. Micrographics Unit Storage Laboratory. Correspondence, Meetings	1983
30	1	215-80 Energy Mines and Resources Building (Ottawa). Renovations to Photo Lab. Specifications	1978-1980
30	2	215-80 Energy Mines and Resources Building (Ottawa). Renovations to Photo Lab. Correspondence, Agreements, Reports	1979-1980
30	3	217-80 East Block Dining Facility. Consultants. Correspondence, Agreements	1980
30	4	217-80 East Block Dining Facility. Public Works Canada. Correspondence, Report	1977-1980
30	5	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Public Works Canada. Specifications	1980
30	6	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Change and Contemplated Change Orders	1980-1981
30	7	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Consultants. Miscellaneous Specifications	1979-1980
30	8	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Correspondence	1980-1981
30	9	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Estimates	1980
30	10	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Ottawa G and C Construction. Correspondence	1980-1981
30	11	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Minutes of Meetings	1980-1981
30	12	220-80 Post Office (Greely, Ont.). Public Works Canada. Correspondence	1977-1981
30	13	220-80 Post Office (Evain, Québec) Public Works Canada. Specifications	1980
30	14	224-80 RCMP Headquarters. Renovations. Specifications	1980

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
30	15	224-80 RCMP Headquarters. Renovations. Consultants. Correspondence	1980-1981
30	16	225-80 100 Gamelin Blvd. (Hull, Québec). Alterations. Specifications, Correspondence, Reports	1980-1981
30	17	226-80 East Block (Ottawa). Restoration. Specifications	1981
30	18	226-80 East Block (Ottawa). Restoration. Consultants. Correspondence	1981
30	19	226-80 East Block (Ottawa). Restoration. Contemplated Change Orders	1981
30	20	226-80 East Block (Ottawa). Restoration. Public Works Canada. Correspondence	1981-1982
31	1	Ottawa Airport. Specifications, Agreement	1980
31	2	Ottawa Airport. Correspondence, Agreement	1980-1981
31	3	Companile Complex (Ottawa). Specifications	1975
31	4	Department of Veterans Affairs Building (Ottawa). Alterations for Physically Handicapped. Specifications	1978
31	5	Government of Canada Building. Number 4 (Hull, Québec). Specifications	1985
31	6	Government of Canada Building. Number 11. Confederation Heights (Ottawa). Specifications	1974
31	7	Greenbelt Farm, New Coro Paddock (Ottawa). Specifications	1978
31	8	Place du Portage, Phase I (Hull, Québec). Specifications	1974
31	9	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Outline Specification	[1982]
31	10	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Correspondence, Reports, Specifications	1982-1983
31	11	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Public Works Canada. Specifications	1982

Vol.	File	Subject	Date		
31	12	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Public Works Canada. Guidelines, Directives	1977-1978		
31	13	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Public Works Canada. Guidelines, Directives	1980-1981		
31	14	Proposed Government of Canada Building, Cornwall, Ont. Ron Engineering and Construction. Lease/Purchase Proposal for Public Works Canada	1982		
	OTHER PROJECTS				
32	1	255-82 Barrister's Building (West Palm Beach, Florida). Correspondence	1981-1982		
32	2	243-81 Bell Northern Research (Ottawa). Correspondence	1981-1983		
32	3	150-76 Bethel Pentocostal church (Ottawa). New Entrance, Stairs and Ramps. Specifications, Correspondence, Contracts	1976-1978		
32	4	150-76 Bethel Pentocostal Church (Ottawa). New Entrance, Stairs and Ramps. Change Orders	1977		
32	5	Blanchard Plaza (Seattle, Washington). Architectural & Structural Outline Specifications	n.d.		
32	6	Brighthope School Renovations (Ottawa). Correspondence, Notes	1977		
32	7	235-81 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce. Albert and Bank St. Branch (Ottawa). Design Sketches, Notes	n.d.		
32	8	235-81 Canaidan Imperial Bank of Commerce. Albert and Bank St. Branch (Ottawa) Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence, Report	1981-1982		
32	9	207-78 Lebreton Flats Housing Project. Canadian Medical Protective Association. Correspondence, Specifications, Reports	1978-1979		
32	10	170-77 Carling Square. Correspondence	1978-1981		
32	11	Castlefrank Co-Operative Homes Incorporated. Specifications	[1985]		
32	12	Chimo Inn (Markham, Ont.). Specifications	[1984]		

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
32	13	190-78 Civil Service Co-op, Carling Square (Ottawa). Specifications	1978
32	14	190-78 Civil Service Co-op, Carling Square (Ottawa). Tenders	1978
32	15	190-78 Civil Service Co-op, Carling Square (Ottawa). Correspondence	1978-1979
32	16	190-78 Civil Service Co-op, Carling Square (Ottawa). Robert Construction Co. Correspondence	1978-1979
32	17	190-78 Civil Service Co-op, Carling Square, Building 2 (Ottawa). Specifications, Correspondence	1978
32	18	Coinamatic (Mississauga, Ont.). Wharehouse Addition. Specifications Vol. 1	1990
32	19	252-82 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Specifications. Pt. 1	1982
33	1	252-82 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Specifications. Pt. 2	1982
33	2	252-82 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Correspondence	1982-1983
33	3	252-82 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Minutes of Meetings	1982
33	4	252-82 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Reports	1982-1983
33	5	263-83 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Specifications	1983
33	6	263-83 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Correspondence	1983-1984
33	7	263-83 Dipix Systems Ltd. (Nepean, Ont.). Reports	1983
33	8	106-74 1801 Woodward Drive (Ottawa). City of Ottawa. Correspondence	1974-1977
33	9	106-74 1801 Woodward Drive (Ottawa). Consultants. Correspondence, Reports	1975-1976
33	10	106-74 1801 Woodward Drive (Ottawa). Ron Engineering Construction. Correspondence, Reports	1973-976
33	11	159-76 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Specifications	1977, 1981

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
33	12	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Specifications. Pt. 1	1981
33	13	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Specifications. Pt. 2	1981
33	14	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Correspondence, Meetings, Reports	1980
34	1	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Estimates	1981
34	2	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Minutes of Meetings	1981-1982
34	3	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Minutes of Meetings	1982, 1984
34	4	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Reports	1981
34	5	216-80 First Avenue Public School (Ottawa). Renovations and Additions. Tenders	1981
34	6	187-78 Flakt Canada Ltd. Correspondence, Meetings, Contemplated Change Notices	1978
34	7	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Specifications	1981
34	8	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Goodkey Weedmark and Associates. Specifications	1981
34	9	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Contemplated Change Notices	1981
34	10	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Contract	n.d.
34	11	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Correspondence, Report	1980-1983
34	12	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Deficiency List	1982
34	13	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Minutes of Meetings	1981

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
34	14	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Miscellaneous Correspondence, Brochures, Reports	n.d., 1981-1982
34	15	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Project Inspection Reports	1981
34	16	221-80 Flakt Canada Ltd. Ron Engineering and Construction. Correspondence	1981-1983
35	1	275-84 George Square. Barry Padolsky. Correspondence	1984-1985
35	2	275-84 George Square. Capital Cost Study	1983
35	3	275-84 George Square. Clients. Correspondence	1984-1985
35	4	275-84 George Square. Consultants. Correspondence	1984-1985
35	5	275-84 George Square. Minutes of Meetings	1984-1985
35	6	Hakirya Development (Tel Aviv, Israel). Correspondence, Specifications, Reports	n.d., 1978
35	7	International Development Research Centre (Ottawa). Renovations. Correspondence, Meetings	1977
35	8	203-78 Kemptville College of Agricultural Technology (Kemptville, Ont.). Correspondence	1978-1979
35	9	203-78 Kemptville College of Agricultural Technology (Kemptville, Ont.). Correspondence, Reports	1978-1979
35	10	Melody Acres Cornwall Non-Profit Housing Corporation (Cornwall, Ont.). Specifications	1991
35	11	249-82 Montreal Trust (Brockville, Ont.). Correspondence	1982
35	12	Ottawa Hydro Building. Correspondence	1979-1980
35	13	Polyvalente Orléans. Specifications, Tender. Pt. 1	1971
35	14	Polyvalente Orléans. Specifications, Tender. Pt. 2	1971
35	15	Polyvalente Orléans. Specifications, Tender. Pt. 3	1971

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
35	16	Provincial Court (Kingston, Ont.). Correspondence, Submission	1979-1980
35	17	Rideau High School (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 1-2	May 1989
36	1	Rideau High School (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 1-2	July 1990
36	2	Rideau High School (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 1	March 1991
36	3	Rideau High School (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 2	March 1991
36	4	Royal Court Seniors Residence (Riverview, New Brunswick). Specifications	1990
36	5	Somerset Square (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 1. Pt. 1	1986
36	6	Somerset Square (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 1. Pt. 2	1986
36	7	Somerset Square (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 2. Pt. 1	1986
36	8	Somerset Square (Ottawa). Specifications. Vol. 2. Pt. 2	1986
36	9	108-74 Temple Israel. Correspondence	1974-1976
36	10	108-74 Temple Israel. Meetings, Reports, Correspondence	1975
36	11	Wingale Housing Co-Operative (Ottawa). Specifications	1984